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From: Lopez, Alex [Alex.Lopez@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2012 10:01 AM
To: Willingham, Michael
Cc: mhwillingham@yahoo.com
Subject: MDWASD South District WWTP 2012 Annual Effluent Analysis
Attachments: PrimaryandSecondaryDWS03052012.pdf

Hi Michael, 
 
Please see the attached results for the Miami-Dade South District WWTP’s 2012 Annual Effluent Analysis, 
 
I should have the rest of the reports dating back to 2007 by the end of today, 
 
Please let me know if I can assist you with anything else, 
 
Thanks, 
 
Alex Lopez, E.I. 
Engineer Specialist  -  Water Facilities 
FL Department of Environmental Protection 
Southeast District 
Phone: (561) 681-6782 
Alex.Lopez@dep.state.fl.us 
 
*Did you know you can submit your Wastewater DMRs online using our newly enhanced eDMR System?  To sign up 
to use eDMR and learn more, please visit us online at the following web address:  http://edmr.dep.state.fl.us   
 
 

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking on this 
link DEP Customer Survey. 
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